
Jeffrey Crist, Chairman • Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman • Vincent Odock, Secretary • Susan Walski, Board Member 
Marc Greene, Board Member • Giovanni Palladino, Board Member • Linda Muller, Board Member 

William Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer • Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel • Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel 

Finance Committee Agenda 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The Orange County Industrial Development Agency will hold its regularly scheduled 

meeting of the Finance Committee on October 23rd, 2025, immediately following the OCFC Finance Committee 

Meeting at Orange County IDA Headquarters, 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, New Windsor, NY 12553 to consider 

and/or act upon the following: 

Order of Business 

• Call Meeting to Order

• Roll Call

• Proof of Notice

• Minutes

o Approval of Minutes from the September 25th, 2025, Finance Committee Meeting

• New Business

o Approval September 2025 Financials

o Approval of September / October Payables

o CD Matured 10/12/25 – Update

o 2026 – 2029 Budgets

• Adjournment

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com 

Dated: October 8, 2025 By: William Fioravanti – Chief Executive Officer 

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 • New Windsor, NY 12553 

Phone: (845) 234-4192 • Fax: (845) 220-2228 • Email: business@ocnyida.com 

1



 

  

 
Jeffrey Crist, Chairman • Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman • Vincent Odock, Secretary 

Susan Walski, Board Member • Marc Greene, Board Member • Giovanni Palladino, Board Member • Linda Muller, Board Member 
William Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer • Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel • Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel 

 

 

Date:  October 14, 2025 

From:  Jeffrey D. Crist 

Re:  Next Meeting Date 

 

 

 

The next Finance Committee meeting of the  

Orange County Industrial Development Agency is: 

Thursday, October 23rd, 2025 

At 4:00pm immediately following the  

OCFC Finance Committee meeting 

 

OCIDA Headquarters 

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
 

 

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com 

 
Orange County Industrial Development Agency 

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 • New Windsor, NY 12553 

Phone: (845) 234-4192 • Fax: (845) 220-2228 • Email: business@ocnyida.com 

OCIDA Finance Committee Meeting Notice 

2

mailto:business@ocnyida.com


 

 
 

1 

Orange County Industrial Development Agency 
4 Crotty Lane 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 234-4192 

              
 

OCIDA Finance Committee Minutes 
Thursday, September 25th, 2025 

 
Meeting Location: 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, New Windsor, NY 12553 
 
Committee Members Present: Marc Greene (Chair), Jeffrey Crist, Linda Muller 
 
Committee Members Absent: Dean Tamburri 
 
Staff Present: Bill Fioravanti, Kelly Reilly, Marty Borrás, Cayden Jones (AV), Lino Sciarretta 
and Rudy Zodda (General Counsel), Shannon Mannese (CFO Via Zoom) 
 
Others Present: Brian Sanvidge (NYS Monitor via Zoom) 
              
 
I. Call Meeting to Order 
 
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 4:40 pm. 
 
II. Roll Call 

Mr. Fioravanti acknowledged the Committee, staff members, and guest present. 
 
III. Proof of Notice 

The Chairman acknowledged that notice of the meeting was duly provided. 

IV. Minutes 

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE AUGUST 6TH, 2025 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MINUTES AS PRESENTED WAS MADE BY MS. MULLER, SECONDED BY MR. 
CRIST, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

V. New Business 

Approval of August 2025 Financial Report: Ms. Mannese reviewed the report and noted the 
income and interest earnings, new insurance expenses, normal monthly fees. She reviewed the 
CDs and cash report. The Chair asked the Committee to commit to reinvesting the CD scheduled 
to mature on 10/12/25 into another 9-month CD at Provident Bank for 3.9% and keeping the 
interest earned in the checking account to cover operating costs. 
 
Approval of Corrected July 2025 Bank Balances: Mr. Fioravanti noted the error in the previous 

3



 

 
 

2 

month’s report and the correction that was made. 
 
A MOTION TO REINVEST THE $4.7MM CD SCHEDULED TO MATURE ON 10/12/25 
INTO A 9-MONTH CD AT 3.9% AT PROVIDENT BANK WAS MADE BY MR. CRIST, 
SECONDED BY MR.  MULLER, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
Approval of August / September 2025 Payables: Ms. Reilly explained that the new report would 
display each Ramp credit card charge separately. 
 
A MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 2025 FINANCIAL 
REPORT, THE CORRECTED JULY 2025 BANK BALANCE REPORT, AND THE 
AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2025 PAYABLES WAS MADE BY MR. CRIST, SECONDED 
BY MS. MULLER, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
2026-2029 Budget: Mr. Fioravanti reviewed the proposed budget draft. The Chairman suggested 
reevaluating the percentage of shared expenses carried by the OCFC in 2026 and beyond. 
 
VI. Adjournment 

A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING WAS MADE BY MS. MULLER, 
SECONDED BY MR. CRIST, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
The meeting closed at 4:58 p.m. 

4



A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

B
ud

ge
t

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

In
co

m
e

   
40

00
0 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Fe
e

83
3.

33
  

-8
33

.3
3 

 
2,

50
0.

00
  

83
3.

33
  

1,
66

6.
67

  
2,

50
0.

00
  

83
3.

33
  

1,
66

6.
67

  
15

,0
00

.0
0 

 
7,

49
9.

97
  

7,
50

0.
03

  
   

40
30

0 
C

lo
si

ng
 F

ee
s

11
,3

75
.0

0 
 

10
0,

83
3.

33
  

-8
9,

45
8.

33
  

10
0,

83
3.

33
  

-1
00

,8
33

.3
3 

 
10

0,
83

3.
33

  
-1

00
,8

33
.3

3 
 

11
,3

75
.0

0 
 

90
7,

49
9.

97
  

-8
96

,1
24

.9
7 

 
   

40
40

0 
ID

A
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Fe

es
25

0.
00

  
-2

50
.0

0 
 

25
0.

00
  

-2
50

.0
0 

 
25

0.
00

  
-2

50
.0

0 
 

12
,5

00
.0

0 
 

2,
25

0.
00

  
10

,2
50

.0
0 

 
   

42
50

0 
O

th
er

 in
co

m
e

58
,3

33
.3

3 
 

-5
8,

33
3.

33
  

58
,3

33
.3

3 
 

-5
8,

33
3.

33
  

58
,3

33
.3

3 
 

-5
8,

33
3.

33
  

0.
00

  
52

4,
99

9.
97

  
-5

24
,9

99
.9

7 
 

   
43

00
0 

Pa
ss

 T
hr

u 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
2,

50
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
2,

50
0.

00
  

   
45

00
0 

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
 In

co
m

e
8,

35
0.

70
  

9,
33

2.
33

  
-9

81
.6

3 
 

5,
95

3.
14

  
9,

33
2.

33
  

-3
,3

79
.1

9 
 

6,
84

4.
58

  
9,

33
2.

33
  

-2
,4

87
.7

5 
 

61
,3

88
.6

0 
 

83
,9

90
.9

7 
 

-2
2,

60
2.

37
  

   
46

00
0 

EP
A

 B
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 R
ev

.
21

,8
75

.0
0 

 
21

,8
75

.0
0 

 
1,

09
2.

50
  

1,
09

2.
50

  
1,

95
9.

36
  

1,
95

9.
36

  
27

,4
26

.8
6 

 
0.

00
  

27
,4

26
.8

6 
 

   
49

00
0 

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
85

,4
89

.5
7 

 
11

,2
50

.0
0 

 
74

,2
39

.5
7 

 
14

1.
27

  
11

,2
50

.0
0 

 
-1

1,
10

8.
73

  
98

.3
5 

 
11

,2
50

.0
0 

 
-1

1,
15

1.
65

  
41

2,
28

0.
51

  
10

1,
25

0.
00

  
31

1,
03

0.
51

  
To

ta
l I

nc
om

e
$ 

  1
27

,0
90

.2
7 

 
$ 

  1
80

,8
32

.3
2 

 
-$

   
 5

3,
74

2.
05

  
$ 

  9
,6

86
.9

1 
 

$ 
  1

80
,8

32
.3

2 
 

-$
 1

71
,1

45
.4

1 
 $

   
11

,4
02

.2
9 

 
$1

80
,8

32
.3

2 
 

-$
   

 1
69

,4
30

.0
3 

 $
   

  5
42

,4
70

.9
7 

 
$1

,6
27

,4
90

.8
8 

 -
$ 

  1
,0

85
,0

19
.9

1 
 

G
ro

ss
 P

ro
fit

$ 
  1

27
,0

90
.2

7 
 

$ 
  1

80
,8

32
.3

2 
 

-$
   

 5
3,

74
2.

05
  

$ 
  9

,6
86

.9
1 

 
$ 

  1
80

,8
32

.3
2 

 
-$

 1
71

,1
45

.4
1 

 $
   

11
,4

02
.2

9 
 

$1
80

,8
32

.3
2 

 
-$

   
 1

69
,4

30
.0

3 
 $

   
  5

42
,4

70
.9

7 
 

$1
,6

27
,4

90
.8

8 
 -

$ 
  1

,0
85

,0
19

.9
1 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
   

60
00

0 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
C

os
ts

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

   
   

60
00

2 
B

an
k 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
ha

rg
es

11
7.

02
  

11
7.

02
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

22
7.

87
  

0.
00

  
22

7.
87

  
   

   
60

00
3 

C
FO

/B
oo

kk
ee

pi
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

85
0.

00
  

1,
91

6.
67

  
-6

6.
67

  
1,

85
0.

00
  

1,
91

6.
67

  
-6

6.
67

  
1,

85
0.

00
  

1,
91

6.
67

  
-6

6.
67

  
19

,8
98

.5
0 

 
17

,2
50

.0
3 

 
2,

64
8.

47
  

   
   

60
00

4 
Fi

sc
al

 A
ud

it
1,

75
0.

00
  

-1
,7

50
.0

0 
 

1,
75

0.
00

  
-1

,7
50

.0
0 

 
1,

75
0.

00
  

-1
,7

50
.0

0 
 

0.
00

  
15

,7
50

.0
0 

 
-1

5,
75

0.
00

  
   

   
60

00
5 

In
su

ra
nc

e
76

0.
03

  
1,

72
4.

08
  

-9
64

.0
5 

 
2,

67
1.

47
  

1,
72

4.
08

  
94

7.
39

  
91

2.
14

  
1,

72
4.

08
  

-8
11

.9
4 

 
11

,8
35

.4
8 

 
15

,5
16

.7
2 

 
-3

,6
81

.2
4 

 
   

   
60

00
6 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

Po
st

ag
e

78
2.

52
  

1,
03

5.
83

  
-2

53
.3

1 
 

1,
08

6.
80

  
1,

03
5.

83
  

50
.9

7 
 

65
1.

00
  

1,
03

5.
83

  
-3

84
.8

3 
 

7,
66

5.
56

  
9,

32
2.

47
  

-1
,6

56
.9

1 
 

   
   

60
00

7 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 F

ee
s

2,
87

2.
50

  
54

1.
67

  
2,

33
0.

83
  

1,
91

2.
50

  
54

1.
67

  
1,

37
0.

83
  

2,
25

1.
50

  
54

1.
67

  
1,

70
9.

83
  

25
,4

54
.0

0 
 

4,
87

5.
03

  
20

,5
78

.9
7 

 
   

   
60

00
8 

Tr
av

el
, L

od
gi

ng
, M

ea
ls

65
1.

10
  

59
4.

67
  

56
.4

3 
 

46
6.

49
  

59
4.

67
  

-1
28

.1
8 

 
35

0.
60

  
59

4.
67

  
-2

44
.0

7 
 

6,
01

8.
46

  
5,

35
2.

03
  

66
6.

43
  

   
   

60
00

9 
A

nc
hi

n 
/ N

YS
 M

on
ito

r
33

7.
50

  
18

,7
50

.0
0 

 
-1

8,
41

2.
50

  
18

,7
50

.0
0 

 
-1

8,
75

0.
00

  
18

,7
50

.0
0 

 
-1

8,
75

0.
00

  
63

,3
06

.9
0 

 
16

8,
75

0.
00

  
-1

05
,4

43
.1

0 
 

   
To

ta
l 6

00
00

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

C
os

ts
$ 

   
   

7,
37

0.
67

  
$ 

   
 2

6,
31

2.
92

  
-$

   
 1

8,
94

2.
25

  
$ 

  7
,9

87
.2

6 
 

$ 
   

 2
6,

31
2.

92
  

-$
   

18
,3

25
.6

6 
 $

   
  6

,0
15

.2
4 

 
$ 

 2
6,

31
2.

92
  

-$
   

   
20

,2
97

.6
8 

 $
   

  1
34

,4
06

.7
7 

 
$ 

  2
36

,8
16

.2
8 

 -
$ 

   
  1

02
,4

09
.5

1 
 

   
60

20
0 

A
ge

nc
y 

Su
pp

or
t E

xp
en

se
s

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

   
   

60
20

1 
IT

 S
up

po
rt

 &
 A

ud
io

/V
is

ua
l

1,
79

3.
12

  
3,

40
0.

00
  

-1
,6

06
.8

8 
 

1,
58

9.
86

  
3,

40
0.

00
  

-1
,8

10
.1

4 
 

3,
55

1.
65

  
3,

40
0.

00
  

15
1.

65
  

26
,5

10
.8

0 
 

30
,6

00
.0

0 
 

-4
,0

89
.2

0 
 

   
   

60
20

2 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

&
 P

R
2,

15
2.

81
  

6,
08

3.
33

  
-3

,9
30

.5
2 

 
2,

25
0.

00
  

6,
08

3.
33

  
-3

,8
33

.3
3 

 
4,

72
4.

94
  

6,
08

3.
33

  
-1

,3
58

.3
9 

 
32

,9
38

.5
6 

 
54

,7
49

.9
7 

 
-2

1,
81

1.
41

  
   

   
60

20
3 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 a
nd

 E
ve

nt
s

17
0.

00
  

1,
06

2.
08

  
-8

92
.0

8 
 

1,
06

2.
08

  
-1

,0
62

.0
8 

 
41

5.
00

  
1,

06
2.

08
  

-6
47

.0
8 

 
8,

42
5.

81
  

9,
55

8.
72

  
-1

,1
32

.9
1 

 
   

   
60

20
4 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 E
du

ca
tio

n
37

5.
00

  
-3

75
.0

0 
 

37
5.

00
  

-3
75

.0
0 

 
37

5.
00

  
-3

75
.0

0 
 

0.
00

  
3,

37
5.

00
  

-3
,3

75
.0

0 
 

   
To

ta
l 6

02
00

 A
ge

nc
y 

Su
pp

or
t E

xp
en

se
s

$ 
   

   
4,

11
5.

93
  

$ 
   

 1
0,

92
0.

41
  

-$
   

   
6,

80
4.

48
  

$ 
  3

,8
39

.8
6 

 
$ 

   
 1

0,
92

0.
41

  
-$

   
  7

,0
80

.5
5 

 $
   

  8
,6

91
.5

9 
 

$ 
 1

0,
92

0.
41

  
-$

   
   

  2
,2

28
.8

2 
 $

   
   

 6
7,

87
5.

17
  

$ 
   

 9
8,

28
3.

69
  

-$
   

   
  3

0,
40

8.
52

  
   

60
40

0 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
/P

ro
gr

am
s

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

   
   

60
40

2 
C

os
t-B

en
ef

it 
A

na
ly

se
s

10
,5

00
.0

0 
 

41
6.

67
  

10
,0

83
.3

3 
 

41
6.

67
  

-4
16

.6
7 

 
41

6.
67

  
-4

16
.6

7 
 

14
,0

00
.0

0 
 

3,
75

0.
03

  
10

,2
49

.9
7 

 
   

   
60

40
4 

Le
ga

l C
ou

ns
el

1,
99

8.
28

  
5,

41
6.

67
  

-3
,4

18
.3

9 
 

1,
22

4.
00

  
5,

41
6.

67
  

-4
,1

92
.6

7 
 

4,
44

5.
94

  
5,

41
6.

67
  

-9
70

.7
3 

 
42

,8
05

.1
5 

 
48

,7
50

.0
3 

 
-5

,9
44

.8
8 

 
   

   
60

40
5 

Le
ga

l, 
Pa

ss
 T

hr
u

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
2,

50
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
2,

50
0.

00
  

   
   

60
40

6 
Lo

ca
l L

ab
or

 A
ud

iti
ng

 F
ee

s 
Ex

p.
5,

81
7.

00
  

87
5.

00
  

4,
94

2.
00

  
1,

47
0.

00
  

87
5.

00
  

59
5.

00
  

87
5.

00
  

-8
75

.0
0 

 
11

,1
51

.0
0 

 
7,

87
5.

00
  

3,
27

6.
00

  
   

   
60

40
8 

Sh
ov

el
 R

ea
dy

 P
ro

gr
am

15
4,

16
6.

67
  

-1
54

,1
66

.6
7 

 
15

4,
16

6.
67

  
-1

54
,1

66
.6

7 
 

1,
95

9.
36

  
15

4,
16

6.
67

  
-1

52
,2

07
.3

1 
 

1,
95

9.
36

  
1,

38
7,

50
0.

03
  

-1
,3

85
,5

40
.6

7 
 

   
   

60
40

9 
EP

A
 B

ro
w

nf
ie

ld
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
7,

30
5.

00
  

7,
30

5.
00

  
1,

09
2.

50
  

1,
09

2.
50

  
0.

00
  

24
,2

17
.5

0 
 

0.
00

  
24

,2
17

.5
0 

 
   

   
60

41
0 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 F
ee

s
32

5.
00

  
32

5.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
5,

74
6.

63
  

0.
00

  
5,

74
6.

63
  

   
To

ta
l 6

04
00

 P
ro

je
ct

s/
Pr

og
ra

m
s

$ 
   

 2
5,

94
5.

28
  

$ 
  1

60
,8

75
.0

1 
 

-$
  1

34
,9

29
.7

3 
 

$ 
  3

,7
86

.5
0 

 
$ 

  1
60

,8
75

.0
1 

 
-$

 1
57

,0
88

.5
1 

 $
   

  6
,4

05
.3

0 
 

$1
60

,8
75

.0
1 

 
-$

   
 1

54
,4

69
.7

1 
 $

   
  1

02
,3

79
.6

4 
 

$1
,4

47
,8

75
.0

9 
 -

$ 
  1

,3
45

,4
95

.4
5 

 
   

61
00

0 
Pa

yr
ol

l E
xp

en
se

s
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
   

   
61

00
1 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

2,
77

9.
64

  
3,

03
7.

50
  

-2
57

.8
6 

 
3,

20
9.

48
  

3,
03

7.
50

  
17

1.
98

  
2,

96
6.

10
  

3,
03

7.
50

  
-7

1.
40

  
26

,8
07

.5
3 

 
27

,3
37

.5
0 

 
-5

29
.9

7 
 

   
   

61
00

2 
Pa

yr
ol

l T
ax

es
 &

 F
ee

s 
(S

ta
ff 

Li
ne

)
2,

57
1.

87
  

2,
94

3.
58

  
-3

71
.7

1 
 

2,
92

9.
79

  
2,

94
3.

58
  

-1
3.

79
  

2,
23

8.
84

  
2,

94
3.

58
  

-7
04

.7
4 

 
24

,5
48

.3
0 

 
26

,4
92

.2
2 

 
-1

,9
43

.9
2 

 
   

   
61

00
3 

Sa
la

rie
s

25
,5

11
.0

2 
 

27
,5

87
.1

7 
 

-2
,0

76
.1

5 
 

30
,2

81
.9

0 
 

27
,5

87
.1

7 
 

2,
69

4.
73

  
23

,5
85

.5
2 

 
27

,5
87

.1
7 

 
-4

,0
01

.6
5 

 
23

3,
50

5.
82

  
24

8,
28

4.
53

  
-1

4,
77

8.
71

  
   

   
61

00
4 

R
et

ire
m

en
t a

nd
 P

ro
fit

-S
ha

rin
g

1,
33

6.
17

  
-1

,3
36

.1
7 

 
1,

33
6.

17
  

-1
,3

36
.1

7 
 

1,
33

6.
17

  
-1

,3
36

.1
7 

 
0.

00
  

12
,0

25
.5

3 
 

-1
2,

02
5.

53
  

   
   

61
00

5 
D

ef
er

re
d 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
2,

48
0.

17
  

-2
,4

80
.1

7 
 

2,
48

0.
17

  
-2

,4
80

.1
7 

 
2,

48
0.

17
  

-2
,4

80
.1

7 
 

0.
00

  
22

,3
21

.5
3 

 
-2

2,
32

1.
53

  
   

To
ta

l 6
10

00
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$ 

   
 3

0,
86

2.
53

  
$ 

   
 3

7,
38

4.
59

  
-$

   
   

6,
52

2.
06

  
$ 

36
,4

21
.1

7 
 

$ 
   

 3
7,

38
4.

59
  

-$
   

   
  9

63
.4

2 
 $

   
28

,7
90

.4
6 

 
$ 

 3
7,

38
4.

59
  

-$
   

   
  8

,5
94

.1
3 

 $
   

  2
84

,8
61

.6
5 

 
$ 

  3
36

,4
61

.3
1 

 -
$ 

   
   

 5
1,

59
9.

66
  

   
62

00
0 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
   

   
62

00
2 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

en
t

8,
39

8.
30

  
7,

50
0.

00
  

89
8.

30
  

8,
39

8.
30

  
7,

50
0.

00
  

89
8.

30
  

8,
39

8.
30

  
7,

50
0.

00
  

89
8.

30
  

76
,9

64
.5

2 
 

67
,5

00
.0

0 
 

9,
46

4.
52

  
   

   
62

00
3 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
U

til
iti

es
1,

28
9.

45
  

59
5.

25
  

69
4.

20
  

59
5.

25
  

-5
95

.2
5 

 
63

2.
23

  
59

5.
25

  
36

.9
8 

 
5,

63
2.

51
  

5,
35

7.
25

  
27

5.
26

  
   

   
62

00
6 

In
te

rn
et

 a
nd

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
s

49
9.

42
  

45
8.

33
  

41
.0

9 
 

49
9.

48
  

45
8.

33
  

41
.1

5 
 

25
4.

48
  

45
8.

33
  

-2
03

.8
5 

 
4,

22
4.

59
  

4,
12

4.
97

  
99

.6
2 

 
   

   
62

00
7 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

65
0.

00
  

73
3.

33
  

-8
3.

33
  

75
0.

00
  

73
3.

33
  

16
.6

7 
 

65
0.

00
  

73
3.

33
  

-8
3.

33
  

6,
40

0.
00

  
6,

59
9.

97
  

-1
99

.9
7 

 
   

   
62

00
8 

R
ep

ai
rs

/R
en

ov
at

io
ns

54
1.

67
  

-5
41

.6
7 

 
54

1.
67

  
-5

41
.6

7 
 

54
1.

67
  

-5
41

.6
7 

 
4,

99
5.

00
  

4,
87

5.
03

  
11

9.
97

  
   

To
ta

l 6
20

00
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$ 
   

 1
0,

83
7.

17
  

$ 
   

   
9,

82
8.

58
  

$ 
   

   
1,

00
8.

59
  

$ 
  9

,6
47

.7
8 

 
$ 

   
   

9,
82

8.
58

  
-$

   
   

  1
80

.8
0 

 $
   

  9
,9

35
.0

1 
 

$ 
   

9,
82

8.
58

  
$ 

   
   

   
  1

06
.4

3 
 $

   
   

 9
8,

21
6.

62
  

$ 
   

 8
8,

45
7.

22
  

$ 
   

   
   

 9
,7

59
.4

0 
 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
$ 

   
 7

9,
13

1.
58

  
$ 

  2
45

,3
21

.5
1 

 
-$

  1
66

,1
89

.9
3 

 
$ 

61
,6

82
.5

7 
 

$ 
  2

45
,3

21
.5

1 
 

-$
 1

83
,6

38
.9

4 
 $

   
59

,8
37

.6
0 

 
$2

45
,3

21
.5

1 
 

-$
   

 1
85

,4
83

.9
1 

 $
   

  6
87

,7
39

.8
5 

 
$2

,2
07

,8
93

.5
9 

 -
$ 

  1
,5

20
,1

53
.7

4 
 

N
et

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

co
m

e
$ 

   
 4

7,
95

8.
69

  
-$

   
 6

4,
48

9.
19

  
$ 

  1
12

,4
47

.8
8 

 
-$

51
,9

95
.6

6 
 

-$
   

 6
4,

48
9.

19
  

$ 
   

12
,4

93
.5

3 
 

-$
 4

8,
43

5.
31

  
-$

 6
4,

48
9.

19
  

$ 
   

   
16

,0
53

.8
8 

 
-$

   
14

5,
26

8.
88

  
-$

  5
80

,4
02

.7
1 

 
$ 

   
   

43
5,

13
3.

83
  

N
et

 In
co

m
e

$ 
   

 4
7,

95
8.

69
  

-$
   

 6
4,

48
9.

19
  

$ 
  1

12
,4

47
.8

8 
 

-$
51

,9
95

.6
6 

 
-$

   
 6

4,
48

9.
19

  
$ 

   
12

,4
93

.5
3 

 
-$

 4
8,

43
5.

31
  

-$
 6

4,
48

9.
19

  
$ 

   
   

16
,0

53
.8

8 
 

-$
   

14
5,

26
8.

88
  

-$
  5

80
,4

02
.7

1 
 

$ 
   

   
43

5,
13

3.
83

  

O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

In
du

st
ria

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y

B
ud

ge
t v

s.
 A

ct
ua

ls
: F

Y_
20

25
 - 

FY
25

 P
&

L 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
5

Ju
l 2

02
5

A
ug

 2
02

5
Se

p 
20

25
To

ta
l

5



Li
st

ed
 in

 o
rd

er
 o

f m
at

ur
ity

 d
at

e.
Pu

rc
ha

se
M

at
ur

ity
# 

of
In

te
re

st
D

at
e

D
at

e
M

on
th

s
Ba

nk
Ba

nk
 B

al
an

ce
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

R
at

e
--

--
--

--
--

1/
12

/2
5

10
/1

2/
25

9 
m

on
th

s
Pr

ov
id

en
t B

an
k

4,
70

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3.

85
%

3/
26

/2
5

12
/2

6/
25

9 
m

on
th

s
JP

 M
or

ga
n 

T-
Bi

ll
1,

64
9,

93
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3.
98

%
6/

23
/2

5
3/

23
/2

6
9 

m
on

th
s

Pr
ov

id
en

t B
an

k
2,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4.
03

%

B
an

k
Ac

co
un

t T
yp

e
Am

ou
nt

%
 o

f t
ot

al
C

ha
se

 B
an

k
C

he
ck

in
g 

Ac
co

un
t -

 ID
A 

O
ps

10
2,

52
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1%

O
ra

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 &
 T

ru
st

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

t -
 T

ru
st

 E
sc

ro
w

20
,7

37
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

To
ta

l C
D

s 
& 

Tr
ea

su
rie

s
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

& 
Tr

ea
su

rie
s

8,
84

9,
93

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
99

%

8,
97

3,
19

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

0%

O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

In
du

st
ria

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y

Ba
nk

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
/C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 o

f D
ep

os
it/

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
 A

cc
ou

nt
s

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
5

6



Vendor Date Memo/Description Amount August

Acquisitions Marketing Inc. 09/29/2025
Marketing & PR: Live stream, podcast recording, 
and marketing services  $      3,050.00 2,550.00$ 

Adams Fairacre Farm 09/26/2025 Office Supplies/ BoD Meeting  $           13.93 17.92$      

Amazon 09/16/2025 Office Supplies  $           28.75 

BLEAKLEY PLATT & SCHMIDT, LLP 09/24/2025
Legal services for Arden Hill Hospital & Glen Arden, 
Inc  $         318.00 

09/29/2025
Legal services for general matters through August 
31, 2025  $      4,127.94 1,224.00$ 

Brooke Simmons 09/12/2025 Research for Quality of Life Report  $         780.00 337.50$    

Brown & Weinraub Advisors, LLC 10/01/2025
Professional Services and COELIG Registration 
Fees for October 2025  $      6,700.00 

Credit Card Payment Processing 09/19/2025
Dropbox Annual Subscription $2,304, Google, 
Office Supplies  $      2,501.26 532.63$    

First Columbia 4-LA, LLC 10/02/2025 November 2025 Monthly rent and CAM charges  $      8,398.30 

10/07/2025
8/9/25 - 9/16/25 Charges for electric and gas 
delivery and supply  $         539.77 632.23$    

FuzeHub 10/07/2025 Travel Lodging - NYS Innovation Summit Reg.  $         575.00 

HRP Associates, Inc. 09/12/2025
Professional Service for  Brownfield Assessment 
Grant  $      1,959.36 1,092.50$ 

Hyatt 10/08/2025 Travel Lodging  $         181.26 

Kaitlyn Pazereckis 09/12/2025 Research for Quality of Life Report Card  $         877.50 600.00$    

KR Cleaning 10/01/2025 October Monthly cleaning service  $         650.00 650.00$    

Martin Milan - Vision Hudson Valley Intern 09/12/2025 Research for Quality of Life Report Card  $         300.00 
09/22/2025 Research for Quality of Life Report Card  $         294.00 

Microsoft Office Azure 09/23/2025
Marty Borras - Microsoft Office / Azure services for 
IT support  $         210.00 210.00$    

Niki Jones Agency, Inc. 09/18/2025
Website SEO and creative services for Orange 
County  $      2,155.94 250.00$    

OpenAI 09/26/2025 Office Supplies  $           21.63 

Orange County Assocof Towns, Villages and Cities 09/17/2025 Attendance at meetings during the year of 2025  $           40.00 

PEAC Solutions 09/11/2025 Office Supplies- Copier/Printer/Equip. Lease  $         445.42 445.42$    

RBT CPAs LLP 09/15/2025 Professional services for September 2025  $      1,850.00 1,850.00$ 

Spectrum 09/16/2025 IT Support & Audio Visual  $         245.00 245.00$    

Stamps.com 10/08/2025 Office Supplies  $           22.70 22.79$      

The MartinWire Group 10/03/2025
IT Services, hardware, and software licenses for 
September  $         628.00 

Times Union 09/19/2025 Marketing & PR  $             3.96 3.96$        

USPS 09/13/2025
Postage for WW 1, 2, 3 ST-60 priority mail delivery 
to IDA Unit in Albany (Office Supplies 60006).  $           31.40 

Zultys, Inc. 10/01/2025 Internet & Telephone  $         254.69 254.48$    

Transaction List by Vendor
Orange County Industrial Development Agency

September 11-October 13, 2025

7



DRAFT 5 Orange County IDA (OCIDA)
Proposed Annual Budgets 2025-2028

2025 Proposed 
Budget

2025 Projected 
Actual

2026 Proposed 
Budget

2027 Proposed 
Budget

2028 Proposed 
Budget

2029 Proposed 
Budget

Revenues
Closing Fees 1,210,000                   1,206,825                  1,980,000                  525,000                       500,000                       500,000                         
Application Fees 10,000                           17,500                          10,000                          10,000                          10,000                          10,000                            
Management Fee (from OCFC) 111,988                        90,101                          98,682                          99,221                          100,978                       103,902                         
IDA Admin Fees 3,000                              -                                   13,000                          10,500                          10,000                          17,500                            
Other IDA Fees -                                    15,000                          -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                     
Subtenant Rents -                                    - -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                     
Interest Earnings 135,000                        658,302                       184,938                       138,125                       113,125                       125,625                         
Other Income -                                    - -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                     
Insurance Recoveries -                                    - -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                     
Pass-thru Legal Fees -                                    2,500                             2,500                             -                                   -                                   -                                     
Shovel Ready Reimbursement 700,000                        33,968                          200,000                       250,000                       250,000                       250,000                         

Total Revenues 2,169,988$          2,024,196$          2,489,120$          1,032,846$          984,103$             1,007,027$           

Expenses
Administrative Expenses

Salaries 331,046                        320,816                       334,143                       340,826                       347,642                       354,595                         
Employee Benefits 36,450                           35,999                          36,899                          37,637                          38,390                          39,157                            
Payroll Taxes & Fees 35,323                           33,129                          35,085                          35,787                          36,502                          37,233                            
401k Retirement & Fees 16,034                           16,034                          16,433                          16,762                          17,097                          17,439                            
Deferred Compensation 29,762                           25,000                          25,000                          25,000                          25,000                          25,000                            
Fiscal Audit 21,000                           19,500                          19,500                          21,000                          21,000                          21,000                            
Insurance 20,689                           16,335                          18,600                          19,158                          19,733                          20,325                            
CFO/Bookkeeping Services 23,000                           25,449                          25,500                          25,500                          26,000                          26,000                            
NYS Monitor 225,000                        108,307                       225,000                       -                                   -                                   -                                     
Professional Fees 6,500                              36,746                          49,025                          14,000                          14,000                          14,000                            
Travel, Lodging & Meals 7,136                              6,440                             8,500                             8,500                             9,000                             9,000                               
Office Supplies and Postage 12,430                           12,000                          11,000                          11,000                          11,500                          11,500                            
    Total Administrative Expenses 764,369$                     655,755$                    804,685$                    555,169$                    565,864$                    575,249$                      

Projects/Program Expenses

Legal Counsel 65,000                           72,620                          125,000                       95,000                          85,000                          75,000                            
Legal Pass-thru 2,500                             2,500                             -                                   -                                   -                                     
Local Labor Monitoring & Reporting 10,500                           15,151                          5,000                             -                                   -                                   -                                     
Cost-Benefit Analyses 5,000                              14,000                          10,000                          10,000                          10,000                          10,000                            
Shovel Ready Program 1,850,000                   88,176                          1,502,000                  857,000                       525,000                       525,000                         
    Total Project/Program Expenses 1,930,500$                192,447$                    1,644,500$               962,000$                    620,000$                    610,000$                      

Building Expenses

Rent + CAMs 90,000                           85,440                          86,673                          88,840                          91,061                          93,337                            
Utilities 7,143                              7,732                             8,119                             8,322                             8,530                             8,743                               
Repairs/Renovations 6,500                              6,000                             2,000                             1,000                             1,000                             2,500                               
Maintenance 8,800                              8,280                             8,800                             7,500                             8,000                             8,000                               
Internet & Telephones 5,500                              5,350                             5,500                             5,550                             5,550                             5,650                               
    Total Building Expenses 117,943$                     112,802$                    111,092$                    111,211$                    114,140$                    118,230$                      

Agency Support Expenses

IT Support & Audio/Visual 40,800                           31,440                          35,000                          35,000                          35,000                          43,000                            
Marketing & PR 73,000                           37,566                          74,840                          70,000                          70,000                          70,000                            
Memberships & Events 12,745                           9,355                             12,880                          13,000                          13,000                          13,000                            
Training and Education 4,500                              3,000                             4,000                             4,000                             4,000                             4,000                               

    Total Agency Support Expenses 131,045$                     81,361$                       126,720$                    122,000$                    122,000$                    130,000$                      

Total Expenses 2,943,856.72$     1,042,365.00$     2,686,996.61$     1,750,380.60$     1,422,004.59$     1,433,478.97$      

Total Revenues $2,169,987.63 $2,024,196.34 $2,489,119.52 $1,032,846.16 $984,103.06 $1,007,026.59

Use of Net Reserves - - 197,877.00$        717,534.00$        437,902.00$        426,452.00$         

Net +/- (773,869)$            981,831$             (0)$                      (0)$                      0$                        (0)$                        

Footnotes : rev. 10/16/25
NYS Monitor and Shovel Ready 
expenditures coming out of fund 
balance.
Green font denotes shared expense 
w/OCFC

8




